ORIz

N
Dl Bureau and Statistical Agent

FEMA

&5

";‘_\0\'\ 7
{
NG

NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

W-04007

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and
the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse \%

DATE: February 19, 2004 Q

SUBJECT: “Insuring A Dream” a New Video A@lﬂhr gh the Video
Portal %

We are pleased to announce that a new video entitl% ing A Dream” is now available
through the NFIP video portal at http://bsg'nfistat.dom. This video explains various flood
insurance issues that may arise wheginsuring buildings during the course of construction. Please

distribute this information to your|aggfits gl staff as appropriate.

If you have any questio %ﬂdditional information, please contact your Program
Coordinator. QA

IS, S, WYO Standards, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee,

cc:
0 ent Technical Representative
Suggested Routing: Marketing, Claims, and Underwriting
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COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program
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